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Mrs Megan Kublins 
EGM – Property
The Austral Brick Co Pty Ltd
Level 9, 60 Carrington Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

19/08/2020

Dear Mrs Kublins 

Horsley Park Brickworks Plant 2 Upgrade (SSD-9601)
Stage 1A Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP)

I refer to the Stage 1A Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) which was submitted in
accordance with Condition C2 of Schedule 2 of the consent for the Horsley Park Brickworks Plant 2
Upgrade (SSD-9601). The Department notes the CEMP addresses the Stage 1A works only, as per the
Planning Secretary’s approval on 3 July 2020 which permitted the staged submission of management
plans.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it addresses the requirements
of Condition C2 of Schedule 2 of SSD-9601 for the Stage 1A works only. 

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the following:
 Stage 1A CEMP, prepared by Claus Environmental Engineering, dated July 2020

o Stage 1A CTMP, Prepared by Ason Group Pty Ltd, Dated 21 July 2020, Revision II
o Stage 1A Erosion and Sediment Control Plan, prepared by Claus Environmental Engineering,

dated July 2020
o Stage 1A CDWMP, prepared by Claus Environmental Engineering, dated July 2020.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Shaun Williams on (02) 8275 1345 and
shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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